
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20S3S 

April 26, 1979 

Mr. Barry B. Plesce 
156 North Laurel Street 
Hazleton, Pennsylvania 18201 

Dear Mr. Plesce: 

This is in response to your letter dated April 17, 
1979. 

Enclosed are the films which were taken by Thomas 
Alyea and George Phenix. The remainder of the material 
which you requested in your letter dated November 7, 1978, 
is also available for release. Upon receipt of your check 
or money order in the amount of $23.60 this material will 
be forwarded to you. 

With regard to the films by Mr. Hughes and Mr. Doyle, 
we are currently processing these films as expeditiously 
as possible and you will be advised when they are available 
for release. 

Your continued patience and cooperation in this 
matter is appreciated. 

S'ncerely yours, 

Thomas H. Bre on, Acting Chief 
Freedom of Information- 
Privacy Acts Branch 

Records Management Division 

Enclosures (2) 

,...,,Stalfu 	 • • 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

'WASHINGTON, D.C. SOUS 

April 25, 1979 

Mr. Barry B. Plesce 
156 North Laurel Street 
Hazleton, Pennsylvania 18201 

Dear Mr. Plesce: 

Reference is made to your telephone call on 
April 12, 1979. The two photos, taken by Jack Weaver, 
which you mentioned have been processed and are available 
for release. 

Upon receipt of your check or money order in 
the amount of $6.20, payable to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, these photos will be forwarded to you. 

Sincerely yours, 

-41 

1--  Thomas H. Bre son, Acting Chief 
Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Branch 

Records Management Division 



 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 30535 

NoveMber 9, 1978 

Mr. Barry B. Plesce 
156 North Laurel Street 
Hazleton, Pennsylvania 18201 

Dear Mr. Plesce: 

Reference is made to your Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request for a copy of the photograph taken by Mr. Jack A. Weaver on November 22, 1963. 

Please be advised that the photograph taken by Mr. Weaver was obtained by the Federal Bureau of Investi-gation (FBI) for the purpose of photographic examination by the FBI laboratory. The examination by the FBI laboratory was directed at the area of the sixth floor window of the Texas School Book Depository. Enclosed is a copy of the photograph which was retained for the photographic examination. The original and complete photograph was returned to Mr. Weaver by the FBI. 

Sincerely yours, 

Allen H. McCreight, Ch 
Freedom of Information 
Privacy Acts Branch 

Records Management Division 

Enclosure 



June 17, 1979 

Barry B. Plesce 
156 N. Laurel St. 
Hazleton, Penna. 18201 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 12 Old Receiver Rd. 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr.'Weisberg: 

Enclosed please find all the correspondence with the 
(FBI) relating to the Weaver and Tom Alyea and Phenix films. As of 
the above date I have not gotten the Hughes and Doyle films, I'm 
expecting them this week, I'll send down all the pertainent documents 
concerning these two (2) films aS soon as I recieve them, the films. 

I have also written Sprague on the photographs, I'm 
expecting a answer shortly, When and If I get them I'll sendthem along 
to you. 

Maybe you can help me out on some other prints which 
I'd like to obtain. These being the Couch and Weigman prints, I would 
like to obtain any stills from either film if you have them, I once 
got a letter from Howard Roffman, I believe he mentioned that you had 
gotten contact prints of stills from those two (2) films, If this the 
case I could certainly use them if you'd be willing to let me have a 
set. 

Also any information that you can give me on the two 
recently discovered films, Bronson and Daniels, if you have any document's 
or anything in that form, I'll gladly pay for your troubles, also if 
you know of any other NEW films or photographs that that the HSCA had 
found, I'd appreciate this info. also, if it's no trouble. 

Well I guess that's all for now, like I mentioned 
before I'll send that other material down to you ASAP. Also please 
let me know how you make out. Best wishes to you. 

Sincerely Yours, 

BBP:bp 

(enclourses)(FBI letter of 11/9/78) 
(FBI letter of 4/25/79) 
(FBI letter of 4/26/79) 


